



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

July 21, 2009

2BE-SCH0712

Mr. A. Williamson, B.Sc.,
Project Manager – Nunavut
Forum Uranium Corp.
Suite 910-475 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 2B3
Email: a.williamson@forumuranium.com

Subject: Addendum to 2009 Work Plan North Thelon Project

Dear Mr. Williamson:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the above, in relation to file 2BE-SCH0712. The plan will be forwarded to our distribution list for information, and also placed in our public registry and the ftp site.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Kivalliq Distribution List